List of

“Official

FOR UPSC PREPARATION

GS PAPERI -

Art & Culture History & Geography

. . : http:/ncert.nic.in/ncerts/
http://ccrtindia.gov.in/ textbook/textbook htm

GS PAPERII ~

Constitution of India Parliament - structure,

http://indiacode.nic.in/ functl_onlng, conduct
coiweb/welcome html of business, powers &
privileges

http://parliamentofindia.nic.in/

@

Government policies, Welfare schemes for
vulnerable sections, Social Sector Services relating
to Health, Education, Human Resources

http://wcd.nic.in/ http://mhrd.gov.in/
http://socialjustice.nic.in/ http://www.mohfw.nic.in/

http:/rural.nic.in/netrural/rural/index.aspx

https:/india.gov.in/my-government/schemes

@

Governance, Transparency and Accountability,
e-governance, Citizens charters

http://darpg.gov.in/

©

India’s Foreign Policy, Indian Diaspora
Important International institutions, agencies and
fora- theilr structure, mandate

http://mea.gov.in/ http://www.1dsa.in/

http://www.mea.gov.in/overseas-indian-affairs.htm

GS PAPER III~

Government Budgeting, Indian Economy,
Economic Survey Planning, mobilization
of resources
http://indiabudget.nic.in/ http://niti.gov.in/

Marketing of Farm subsidies and
agricultural minimum support prices;
produce, Public Distribution
e-technology in System, Buffer stock &
the aid of farmers Food Security, economics

of animal-rearing

http://agricoop.nic.in/ http:/dfpd.nic.in/

SchemesGuidelines.aspx http://www.dahd.nic.in/

@

P

Food processing and Land reforms
related industries in India

http://mofpi.nic.in/ http:/dolr.nic.in/index.asp

Space

i

Conservation,

Technology, environmental
Issues relating pollution and
to intellectual degradation,

property rights environmental

http://www.isro.gov.in/ 1mpact assessment

http://envfor.nic.in/

http:/dipp.nic.in/ —
English/Schemes/ http://cpcb.nic.in/

intellectual _property_
rights.aspx

Disaster and disaster Internal Security,
management Agencies etc

http:/www.ndma.gov.in/en/ http://www.mha.nic.in/
http://www.idsa.in/

- J

GS PAPERIV ~

Ethics in Public administration

http://arc.gov.in/

@

Probity in Governance, Information sharing
and transparency in government, Right
to Information, Codes of Ethics, Codes of
Conduct, Citizen's Charters

http://darpg.gov.in/

http://rti.gov.in/

Other Official Sources

PRS Legislative Press Information
Research Bureau

http://www.prsindia.org/ http:/pib.nic.in

Yojana IGNOU Books

X

http://www.yojana.gov.in/

egyankosh.ac.in

Rajya Sabha TV
_ : (The Big Picture and
http://www.nios.ac.in/ India’s Worl d)

online-course-material.
aspx

https://www.youtube.

com/user/rajyasabhatv
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